MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR GATT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

CC: MARYANNE CORNELIUS, CITY CLERK T © / G/ /3
FROM: CO?TNEY HANSON, DEPUTY CITY CLERK Y /5 /f
SUBJECT:  INTERVIEWS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS { ?

DATE: JANUARY 30, 2014 /"H Z/’Wéﬂ
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Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions
along with arating sheet and a current boards and commissions booklet list.

o Scoftt Teasdale will not be applying for a new term on the Library Board.

e Willy Mena submitted his application for a new term on the Library Board, but is
unable to attend the interview.

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions that are
interviewed by Council:

Board or Commission Term expiration

Library Board (mayoral appointment) 2 full terms 03/01/2017

Parks, Re;reohon & Cultural Services 1 partial term 06/30/2014
Commission

Attendance records for those seeking reappointment:

Willy Mena - Library Board — aftended 34 of 39 meetings since February 2011.

The mmission Interview Committee was scheduled to meet on Mondav Febriians 10th:
however the

e CeliaTodd is interested in applying for a new term on the Beautification
Commission; however she is unable to interview.

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions that are
interviewed by the Commission Interview Committee:

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration

Beautification Commission 3 full terms 03/01/2017

Housing & Community Development .
Advisory Committee 1 partial term 01/01/2017




